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Email Message

From

To:

Cc:

Sent: at 15:

Received: 06/08/2009 at 15:20

Subject: FW: Radiological Information Relating to HPB Gas Bypass Plant
Attachments: Initial Assessment of Activity Released into the Radiation Controlled Area.doc

I have deleted the email attachment from the internal dosimetry service Harwell
which contained the reports as password protected.

The reports are on the way to you as FAX copies.
Regards.

, Hinkley Point B power station, British Energy -
part of EDF Energy

Tel.
Mobile.
Email.

http://www.british-energy.com <http://www.british-energy.com> - Powering the low
carbon generation

http://www.edfenergy.com <http://www.edfenergy.com>
Ask yourself whether you need a hard copy. If you do, print it double sided

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Radiological Information Relating to HPB Gas Bypass Plant
Importance: High

04 August 2009 16:13

has had to leave site today but he asked me to review the information below
and forward it to you.

I am pleased that the internal dosimetry service has included an explanation
regarding the urine results.

Note the password for opening each assessment report - -

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

As requested, please see information attached:

1) Committed Effective Dose (CED) Assessment

The assessments for the individuals working in the Gas By-Pass Plant at the time
of the event are attached (password to open the documents is | -

zero."

Summary of CED

*

i
|

(Original password protected file deleted. [
2) Skin Dose Assessment

Assessments of. personnel were required following the event. The result of the
skin dose assessments are recorded below:

The annual limit for skin dose is 500,000 micro-Seiverts.
3) Activity Assessment
The initial assessment of activity released from the Gas By-pass Plant is

attached. Further analysis is being carried out to determine the radionuclide
content of material collected from the plant.
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, Hinkley Point B Power Station, British Energy part of EDF
Energy

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

Tel -
Email

This e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and for the use of the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone +44 (0)
1355 846000. We do not accept legal responsibility for this e-mail or any
viruses. All e-mails sent and received by us are monitored. Contracts cannot be
concluded with us by e-mail.

This message has been sent from British Energy, part of EDF Energy. EDF Energy
(UK) Limited is registered in England and Wales No. 2622406 Registered Office: 40
Grosvenor Place, London SW1X 7EN

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please
call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.
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